

# I'm Bojan Dereta, Web Designer & Coder from Belgrade, Serbia.

I'm also a passionate father, nature and french bulldog lover.

I like to resolve design problems, create smart user interfaces and imagine useful interactions. I am designer who can code and I design and code mostly in browser using Bootstrap/Sass/JavaScript.

I have 8 years of experience in the field of Web Design and development. In all my designs UX comes first.

## Education

# The Complete JavaScript Course

Udemy, 2018

## **Bootstrap to WordPress**

Treehouse online school 2015

#### PHP basic course

Vinca institue, Belgrade, 2010

#### Web Designer course

Vinca institue, Belgrade, 2010

#### Bachelor of Science

Geology/Earth Science University of Belgrade, 2006

## **Experience**

# **Upwork Freelancer**

upwork.com 2018-now

#### Arcus Code Studio

arcuscode.com 2017-2018 Web Designer and Coder

#### Web Designer & Coder

MediaCET Ltd 2013-2017 Responsible for UI/UX design

#### Freelance Web Designer

Self employed 2010-2013 Website design and development

#### **Data Engineer**

Geoservices 2006-2010 Monitoring and logging

## Skills

#### Coding

Advance knowledge of HTML5, CSS3, Sass, Bootstrap and basic knowledge of JS, ¡Query, Git, PHP

#### Is Frameworks

I worked as Html/Sass coder on projects using Angular, Vue and React.

#### CMS & E-commerce

Experience in designing for WordPress, Joomla, Open Cart, WooCommerce

#### Other

Setting up hostings and VPS servers, CMS installation and setup